
Cari Jorgensen
Mon, 3 May 2021 19:43:18 +0000
To: Anastasia Thrift, Marc Posner
Re: [External Sender] Direct Message forwarded by Cari Jorgensen

I agree. Remove/report.

Cari Jorgensen
Web Content Specialist, Office of Campus Communications
Cypress College
T: (714) 484-7013
cjorgensen@CypressCollege.edu
CypressCollege.edu

 

Buen Cypress! We Take This Journey Together.

PLEASE NOTE: The Cypress College campus is closed during the COVID-19 pandemic. Instruction and
all services remain available in remote format. Additional information is available
at: cypresscollege.edu/coronavirus/.

From: Anastasia Thrift <athrift@cypresscollege.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:40 PM
To: Marc Posner <mposner@cypresscollege.edu>; Cari Jorgensen <cjorgensen@cypresscollege.edu>
Subject: Re: [External Sender] Direct Message forwarded by Cari Jorgensen
 
Sounds pretty threatening to me &#-10179;&#-8683;

From: Cari Jorgensen <no-reply@sproutsocial.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:38 PM
To: Marc Posner <mposner@cypresscollege.edu>; Anastasia Thrift <athrift@cypresscollege.edu>
Subject: [External Sender] Direct Message forwarded by Cari Jorgensen
 
This is a DM. Not sure if it's considered a threat or not.

@DjengeFrett95 to @CypressCollege:

"You're not getting off with this."

Apr 29, 2021 3:50 pm

--

Sent from Sprout Social (http://sproutsocial.com)
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